

RE: KPMG & E&Y

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=schlaepfer, martin (energy)388">
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Date: Wed, 04 Oct 2017 12:15:21 -0400

Do you have a second to chat? 416-326-7688

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: October 4, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fwd: KPMG & E&Y

For late tues meeting or separately?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>
Date: October 4, 2017 at 11:26:57 AM EDT
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Subject: Fwd: KPMG & E&Y

See below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: October 4, 2017 at 10:21:36 AM EDT
To: Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>, "LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com)" <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>
Subject: KPMG & E&Y

Good Morning:

We would like to hold a meeting next week with representatives from KMPG (IESO) as well as E&Y (OPG) regarding the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan.

Having Peter or Kim plus Jeff or Ken attend as well will be helpful.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.